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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAUta)

Sent: Friday, 17 August 2078 5:04 PM

To: 'Claims Dept’; SUR

Subject: RE: OD AIG Claim Vehicle Mo SMD 1109 P

Dear George,

Vehicle excess $600

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=

Sent: Friday, 17 August 2018 4:17 PM

To: Veron Chen {LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com=>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Ce: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD AIG Claim Vehicle No SMD 1109 P

Dear Ms. Veron,
I'm sorry for the late response.
Attached is the €l and driver's driving licensed for your kind reference.

Best Regards,
George wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (smegus 1omcaariw

55 LUbi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

. claims@ premiumauto, Com.s8 W. Www.audi.Com.s8

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road 5 1gapu_.r

59938 p. +ﬂ)633542-’3
L r ™

The all-new Audi Q2

14,0 2002

#tuntaggable "—“.

Email Disclaimier

This amadl including any attachment; is canfidential and may also be privileged
i E a B



I you have recawed (T i errar, phease notity us immediat ely by reply email and then delete this message from your sysbam.
Plaase do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its cantents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 17 August 2018 11:58 AM

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Subject: RE: OD AIG Claim Vehicle No SMD 1109 P

Dear Geroge,

Please forward us CI and driver’s driving licensed.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 17 August 2018 8:16 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD AIG Claim Vehicle No SMD 1109 P

Good morning Ms. Veron,

Our client's decided to claim against his own policy for the repair.

Attached is an addendum GIA report and video footage for your kind reference.
Besides, please assist to advise and confirmed on excess amount.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
George wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (zeg ue 1wsmoiriw)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659
p. +65 6388 2323 d. 465 67685911 f. +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



The all-new Audi Q2 -

ofors

##ftuntaggable

Emall Disclaimer
This emall, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be priv lleged

o raceived it in error, please natify us immediately by reply email and the delete this message from your system
Plaase do not copy it of use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other parsen Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 2:57 PM

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Subject: RE: OD AIG Claim Vehicle No SMD 1109 P

Dear George,
Please forward us addemdum GIA report, CI and driver’s driving licencsed.
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy for repair to your vehicle? NO

If No, Please state action to be taken-REPORTING ONLY

Best Regards,

\eron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

-----Original Message-——--

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 2:17 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD AIG Claim Vehicle No SMD 1109 P

Dear All,

Any updates for the excess?
Thank you.

Best Regards,

George Wong

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699



p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183 e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg Audi
Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65

6836 2223

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your
system.

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank

you

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: Nora Khai [mailto:nora khai@ premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 10:49 AM

To: 'SUR'

Cc: 'Claims Dept'

Subject: OD AIG Claim Vehicle No SMD 1109 P

Dear All,

Please assist to advise and confirm the excess. Vehicle has just been surveyed by Adrian and authorize to proceed
repairs.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Morazima Khairuddin
Claims Manager

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9827 f. +65 6841 1183 e.

nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra
Road Singapore 159938 p. +65

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

----- Original Message-----

From: copierscan@premiumauto.com.sg [mailto:copierscan@ premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: 15 August, 2018 10:47 AM

To: nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: Aftersales-SA

Scan 2 Email
-Service Advisor
-Claim



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Sent: Friday, 17 August 2018 10:11 AM
To: 'Log, Tong Shing’; SUR

Subject: RE: SMD1109P 0D /53691477925G
Attachments: SAS2456698.PDF

Dear Tong Shing,

Amend GIA uploaded in merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent; Wednesday, 15 August 2018 3:01 PM

To: Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing.Loo@aig.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SMD1109P OD / 536914779256

Dear Tong Shing,

Contents noted.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing.Loo@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 2:55 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: : SMD1109P OD / 536914779256

AlG 2




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Tong Shing,

Contents noted.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Wednesday, 15 August 2018 3:01 FM
Loo, Tong Shing; SUR
RE: SMD1109P QD / 53691477925G

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing.Loo@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 2:55 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: : SMD1109P OD / 53691477925G

AlG

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the

attachment.

REZZNEER - MERARLER - BFEMHE -

fl@anmssnwArnulassadudonnuihaiadu

wig i idle TWaTuuuan

0|42 CtE D A SSHE HA|X| QL|CH 128 Yo

e ogs gyt

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka

attachment.

Click here by 2018-08-22 14:55 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.



: SMD1108P OD / 53691477925G

From: Loo, Tong Shing

To: SUR

Ce:

Sent: 15/8/2018 2:535:04 PM

Hi LKK,
Appreciate if you could forward this email to w/s PIC?

Kindly upload the addendum sheet in Merimen for our review if Ol would like to proceed for OD claim.

Thank you.

‘“ehicle Registration Number SMD1109P
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Cwner TAN SHEN LEK
NRIC No ST487828H

Email Address NOEMAIL

WMobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-9787755149
Alternative Phone No Office-97877551
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Model A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy for repair to your vehicle? NO

If No. Please state action o be taken REPORTING ONLY
“ehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Express Claims Adjuster
Claims Operations | AlIG Shared Services

TongShing. Loo@aig.com | www.aig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or
disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and
permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to
be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use



MPAT1B 10233801 ! Premium Autormaobifas Fle Lid - LIB1
ENTRY DATE & TIME: (20872018 0848
SUBMITTED BY: JeMray Tan Eng Su

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctly the detals of the accident Lo speed up the claims process.
2, This Forrm must be completed by the Palicyhaldar andlor the Authorised Drivar,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misreprasentation ar withalding of material facts may allow ingurance companies o

repudiate policy ability

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is rat an admission of policy liability on the parl of the insurance companies.
&, Any false reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation.

8. This repor will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (G1A) 1or
archiving and that copies of this report will, for & fee, be made avallable upon application by interesied parties,

7. By the bodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the cantre and to copies of the repert being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

08/08/2018 08:48
07/08/2018 07:55

DUXTON ROAD CARPARK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance paolicy
for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Wehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Covarage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Mote Number

Driver

MName af Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth

Dccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SMD1109P

TAN SHEN LEK
ST487828H

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97877351
OFFICE-97877551

AUDI
A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

18000887848

TAMN SHEN LEK
S7487828H

28/07M1974

INDOOR

20/02/2009

9 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-9787 7551

OFFICE-3787 7351
MOEMAIL

Fage 1 of 20



Address

Postocode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accidant reported to the police?
If ¥as, Please state which Police Station
Police Station Mame

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

APT BLK 79D TOA PAYOH CENTRAL
747

314079
YES

HIT AMD RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO

YES

YES

TOA PAYOH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 93 TOA PAYOH CENTRAL TOA PAYOH COMMUNITY BUILDING |
POSTCODE: 319194 . COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-2519299 - FAX NO: 53548749
NO

MY CAR WAS PARKED AND FOUND DAMAGE UPON RETURN.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Ingurance Company Mame
Mature OFf Damage

UNKNOWN

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 20



Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 20



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fleaze iepiorr gorectly tha detalls of the accident 1o speed up the claims process,

2. Thia Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autherisad Driyer.
3. mdormation provided must be ac truthful and agcprate as passible. Ay wilful misrearesentation or withhodding of matel
farts may allow ingurance compenies to repudiate pollcy Ebility.

& The issue and acoeptance of this Farm By isurance companias 15 no% an sdmission of policy babilivy an i part of the insurerce
COmpEnEs,

S Any false reporting mav be referred v the Palice for investination.

&. Tha repart will be forwardad by the insurers of the GlA Agcords Manpgement Centre exlablishad by the General lnsarsnce
Assouiation of Singapore |SIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will 'or a fee be made available upon sppdcation by
interected parties

F. By the ladgmenl ol this rapest to the insurers, ¥ hereby corment 1o the archiving of this report 21 the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid,

B. Consent under the Personal Data Frotection Act (POPA]
| understand, acknowledge, agree and ronsent that:

la} My inturar, my workshop and the General Insurence Assocation of Singapore |"GIA") may/sre permitted 1o collect, uan,
disdocr and/or process my personal data/persanal information set out in this [farm] and any ather personal information
ercvided by me or possesssd by my insurer [collectively tha “Perconal Information”) and disciete and transfer such
Persanal information ta alf insurens) wha have insured wenich:{s) irvalved in this accdent (all insurer]s] who heve insured
vehiclels) invetved in this accidant thall be coliectively referned to as the “Insurers™}, the Insurers’ lnwyers/law Hirms, the
Kuapctary Authority of Singapare and any relevant EovEMMment sEancy/authonty [such as the poilee}, for the purposels)
af :

(i} processing, handling and/er dealing with my claims incuding the setslement of the <laime sl AnY PELESSENY
inwestigations relating to the claims:

4] Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) earrying oul andfor dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enquinias by me,

fivl administening my claims lintluding the mailing of correspendence, statements, invostes, reports or natices to e,
which could rvalve disclasure of certain parsonal deta abaul me to bring about debivery of the same as well a5 on the
exlerral cover of envetopes/mail packages); and/for

(v} comalyng with zpplicale law in agiministaring. procossing, handling ancier denling with my clzims. jeaiiecsvely e
“Purpeses”)

Ik} altinsurerfs| who have insured wenicle(s) involved in this secident and the Insurers’ lwyers,Saw firms, mayfare permitted
bo collect, wse, distodr andfor process my Personal Information for one of imare of the above Purposes; and

(6] my Personal informatian may/can be disciased by any of the insurers and/or G1A to their third party service prowgers or
agenisinchuding their lawyers/Low frmel, which may ge sited putside o Singapore, for one of more of the above Purpoien,

(ol my Personal Information will zlso e collected and used to rompile eleims history for the plrpese of fraud detection,
Investigation and management In present and all futurs claims,

{e] e information so collectd under (d] above may be sharad / disclosed:

(i} b ailinsurers and/or any olber tdird parties that aseist in evalusting, investigating, cenliolling or managing fraud,
regulators, faw enforcement and government dgencicy 0% reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(it} for carplying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders

Driver's Signatire Rrparting [ e — Signature
14 giver is not the policyholcer) Name: Wi O ,n:])
Date & Tieee: MNRICFFIN No.:

Fage 4 of 20



Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

i
Folﬂiﬁ!iﬂrlg;él_

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

My cac wag paried. and dund dowagd U A TUrY |

DECLARATION

e declare the fodegoing paniculars are nee in svery respect,

Driver's Sagraature

(1 driver '3 mot the pobadholded)
Dt K Tome:

Erpoiting Centra Person

Hame: u“ 1‘:1? .;'-"‘T
NRICFIN M | P’.qu-:ﬂ e

Page 5 of 20



REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE  DRIVING LICENCE

You
ARE LICENSED T DRIVE VEHICLES |y THE FOLLOWING CLASS(ES)

Class 3 Mgy EFF
Passangars, erciniaden ECTIVE DaTe

e 000k
'-'lf'ume'mmﬂlvl of driver; Sk wWith=< 7 35 pey, 2009

Licance No-5ragy
- Mgy

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
IBENTITY CARD NO. S7487828H

. “_E;-"

-

Hame

TAN SHEN LEK
@TAN SHENG LEK

LR

'l } ' GHINESE

Cimin of Bk fan
28-07-1974 M
Country of Barth
MALAYSIA

aTARTREEH

————— T -

1TET

W

WA He. STABTB2BH

Hetonainy
" MALAYSIAN
. Datw ol lnsus
11-08-2010

ﬁ 780 I-'Dl ummm #7-47

TRINAMNTT '



Lo Reg MaZ1009E04M | Copyright 8 2006 MG Aska Pacific Imiwance P, Lid

e yE 2 ' 5 Ew
| cliEilsRAa I | IREpWw oY

Name of Policyholder : TAN SHEN LEK @ TAN SHENG LEK Vehicle No. : SMD110sP
Period of Insurance : 01 Aug 2018 To 31 Jul 2020 Policy No. : 1BO00BETAE
Engine No. » CVK 083736 Endorsement No.

Chassis No. : WAUZZZF40JA 186948 Issued Date : 0B Aug 2018

ABOUT THE COVER

Make/Model AUDI A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI S tronic ’
Engine Capacity/Tennage | 1,884.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Registration - 2018
Driver Restriction NA Off Peak Car ~ No Insuring with COE/PARF  © Yes
Persan or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive®

| & M slicyhoéder

¥ou hava & pay an addhonal sum of ol @6 o ¥ our Autnonsed Cinvar (named or unnamed) |5 under e age of 23 andior Nes less man 3

FOAIE GIMATE] BXpeTIencs

Age Condition All Age Condition
Limitation as to use”

e Policyhakler's busmass

Jas crly for soocal, gomeiic srbure purposes and{

TH iy doed - driving fest, racing, pace-makng, relabilty inaf or spesd-teating. ihe carriage of goods other fan samples inconnection with an !
DURirRES OF uSe far 8y pUPD&E N connechio

Loss of Use 1800cs = 2000 Dptional

* Limitalions rendered inoperaiive by Sectan B of the Mobor Vehiclas (Thind-Parly Risks and Compensatan) Acl (Cap. 188) and Sechan 55 of the Road Trénspoet Acl 1087 (Malaysia) are nal o be

nougad undar hass headings

EXCESS

Section 1
Fre - 30 Onwn Damage - 31600 Theh - 30 Flood Cover - §0

Section 2
Property Damage - $0

Windscreen | $100

Named Driver and EXCess jwhere applicable

TAMN SHEHN LEK @ TAN SHENG LEK - - 51800 (Own Damage)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

1.Audi Customer Service Canter Add: 55 Ubi Road Y Ssngapone 408659 83862323

ot pur 4-hour accident emangency hofing at +&8 338 8200, Altemnatively. you may neder to AlG welsAs wiww_3i0 Com 59
or Goaghe Play

For othar Apgraved Repsmng CeniresialG Asnonsed Repainars, phas
of ANG S35 Mabile Agp. Simely seanch and doanload “ALG 507 fom i Tu

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: MayBank
'Wa harakry' carlify thal tha policy fo which g C b of Insurance redates is issued in accordance with the prowisiors of e Motor Vakecles|Third Farty Risks and Compansabon) Act ISap. 185, Part IV of

e Road Trarspor Act, 1987 (Madaysia) and Moic hiclas | Third Pacty Risks) Rules. 1955 (Malaysia)

0504125210 \J-
<
PREMILIM LEASING - VL

281 ALEXAMDES ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CEMTRE =
SINGAPORE 159938 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Underwritten by AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, AUTHORISEED REFRESEMTATIVE




RMVA1A

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Wehicle to be Exported;
Intended De-registration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Aug 2018

PARFICOF Rehates Frnnsing

Singapore NRIC
7B28H

SMD110%P

Mo

10 Aug 2018

AUDI

A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI'S TRONIC [MAV)
Grey

2018

CVIKD&E3T34
WAUZZZF40JA1846947
140.0 kW (187 bhp)
$33,419.00

01 Aug 2018

01 Aug 2018

4]

$38,787.00

es
31 Jul 2028
$29,090.00

31 Jul 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW [130bhp)
10

$32,551.00

$32,463.00

$61,553.00
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COVER NOTE

SPWINGG P

; 01 Aug 2018 to 31 Jul 2020 : 1800088788
\/: CVK 0B3735 .
ot WAUZZZF40JA 186948 : 23 Jul 2018

Make/Mod| V. AUDI A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI S tronic ?“'

Engine Capacity/Tonnage |/ 1,084.00 CC Sum Insured - Market Value First Year of Registration V 2018
Driver Restriction T NA -~ Off Peak Car 1,: No il Insuring with COE/PARF  : Yes
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;}mm o Wit [ on B Palicyholdars order o with hiuear lnsinn,
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than ] yean’ driving unsarance

Age Condition » All Age Condttion
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Loss of Use 1800ce - 2000ar Ciptionad
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Seetlan 1
Firm - 80 Owm Darnage < §1830 That - 30 Flood Cever - 50

Section 3
Preperty Demags - 50

Windscraan : 100

Named Driver and Excess s apphcabis)
TAM EHEN LEK §f TAN SHENG LEK - 51800 {Cwn Crrage)
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! Aud| Cuustneer Sarvice Caniar Ao £3 Ubi oad | Singapors 408699 83882323
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POLICE FORCE
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